Department of Transportation and Public Work
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 141
MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-197
COUNTY T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-293
miamidade.go

February 13, 2025

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Traffic Preventive Maintenance - South Zone

Project No.:  20240052-R

E-mail from Mr. Henny Echemendia, Horsepower Electric, Inc.; dated Monday, February 10,
2025, 11:26 A.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) Controller and Meter Cabinets: The checklist requires a test report using a
CMU tester. Will the CMU tester be provided by Miami Dade County, or is it
the contractor's responsibility to acquire one?

RESPONSE: 1) The contractor is responsible for acquiring a conflict monitor unit (CMU) tester
to perform and produce CMU test reports.

QUESTION: 2) Vehicular Signal Heads: The checklist specifies checking every signal light.
Will a lift or bucket truck be required for this task?

RESPONSE: 2) The contractor is required to inspect and clean several overhead components
including traffic signal heads, vehicle detection cameras, CCTVs, internally
iluminated street name signs, etc. The contractor will require a lift or bucket
truck to access these devices.

E-mail from Mr. Henny Echemendia, Horsepower Electric, Inc.; dated Monday, February 12,
2025, 3:21 P.M. (attached)

QUESTION: 1) | have a question regarding the Preventive Maintenance Checklist, specifically
the item concerning Conduit Systems and Junction Boxes.
Does the check of "Conduit System and Junction Boxes" include inspecting
all pull boxes at intersections, and also include adding any missing bolts?

RESPONSE: 1) The contractor needs to inspect all pull boxes at the intersection and install
any missing bolts to ensure they are securely fastened.
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Department of Transportation and Public Work
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 141
Miami, Florida 33128-197

MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-293
miamidade.go

Tiondra Wright
Chief, Capital Improvement Division.
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

TW:jbp

c:
Jean Bernard Philippeaux, DTPW Pedro P. Nuiiez, P.E., DTPW
Clerk of the Board Caesar Suarez, SBD
Project File
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From: Henry Echemendia

To: Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Daimy Garcia
Subject: RPQ 20240052-R Traffic Preventive Maintenance - South Zone
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:25:38 AM
Attachments: Qutlook-¢02pd15k.png
Qutlook-3aky2bql.ong

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCL

Good morning,

Questions regarding Preventive Maintenance Checklist:

1. Controller and Meter Cabinets: The checklist requires a test report using a CMU tester.
Will the CMU tester be provided by Miami Dade County, or is it the contractor's
responsibility to acquire one?

2. Vehicular Signal Heads: The checklist specifies checking every signal light. Will a lift or
bucket truck be required for this task?

Thank you

Henry Echemendia

Horsepower Electric, Inc

8105 West 20th Avenue, Hialeah, Florida 33014

P: 305.819.4060 | F: 305.819.4222 | C.786.478.6169

E-mail: henry@horsepowerelectric.com

@Like us on Facebook!
4 _/']
HORSEPOWER }‘(‘H}t ELECTRIC, INC.



From: Henry Echemendia

To: Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Daimy Garcia

Subject: RPQ 20240052-R Traffic Preventive Maintenance - South Zone
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:21:20 PM

Attachments: Qutlook-3dbiObul.png

Good afternoon,

| have a question regarding the Preventive Maintenance Checklist, specifically the item
concerning Conduit Systems and Junction Boxes.

Does the check of "Conduit System and Junction Boxes" include inspecting all pull boxes at
intersections, and also include adding any missing bolts?

Thank you,

Henry Echemendia

Horsepower Electric, Inc

8105 West 20th Avenue, Hialeah, Florida 33014

P: 305.819.4060 | F: 305.819.4222 | C:786.478.6169

E-mail: henry@horsepowerelectric.com

OLike us on Facebook!
, ___//'v}
HORSEPOWER h{“ ELECTRIC, INC.



